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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Commander, Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1822

Attn: Ms. Laurie A. Boucher, P.E.

Remedial Project Manager for MCB Camp Lejeune
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: New EPA Project Manager Assignment
Dear Ms. Boucher:

This letter is to inform you, as per the Marine Corps Base Camp
Lejeune Federal Facilities Agreement, that the officially
designated remedial project manager (RPM) for MCB Camp Lejeune
will be Ms. Michelle Glenn. Ms. Glenn is a senior level RPM
with the Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Defense
Remedial Unit, and will bring considerable experience to this
position. The alternate RPM will be Mr. Carl R. Froede Jr.

Ms. Glenn can be reached at (404) 347-3016 if you have any
questions. This change is effective as of January 6, 1992,

I have enjoyed working with you in meeting our mutual goals and
wish you continued progress and success on all the projects for
the remediation of MCB Camp Lejeune.

Sincerely,

Col R, Facae g,

Ccarl R. Froede Jr.
Department of Defense Remedial Unit
Federal Facilities Section

cc: Jack Butler, NCDEHNR
Mr. George Radford, MCB Camp Lejeune
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